
From: ARCHIVES Adminrules
To: meyer.goldstein@state.or.us
Subject: Administrative Rules Filing Receipt
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 09:18:58
Attachments: 340-2017119Permanent.pdf

Thank you for using the Administrative Rules on-line filing system. Your PDF receipt copy is attached below.

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ARCHIVES ADMINRULES6E2
mailto:meyer.goldstein@state.or.us



340-220-0030, 340-220-0040, 340-220-0050
AMEND:


REPEAL:


RENUMBER:


AMEND AND RENUMBER:


ORS 468.020, 468.065, 468A.025, 468A.040, 468A.050, 468A.310 and 468A.315
Statutory Authority:


Other Authority:


ORS 468.065, 468A.050 and 468A.315
Statutes Implemented:


RULE SUMMARY


The Oregon Environmental Quality Commission adopted rules to increase Title V operating permit fees by the change in the consumer price
index (CPI) as state and federal law authorize. The fee increases are necessary for DEQ to provide essential services associated with
Oregon's Title V permitting program.


Phase one: EQC adopted the phase one rules at the commission's meeting in June 2016. The adopted fee increase effective for the
2016 invoice year was 0.45 percent based on the Bureau of Labor Statistics September 2015 consumer price index for the period of Sept.
2014 to Aug. 2015. DEQ applied this CPI increase to permit fees on the invoices DEQ issued in Aug. 2016 for annual emissions during 2015
and the operating period Nov. 15, 2016 to Nov. 14, 2017.


Phase two:  EQC adopted the phase two rules at a commission meeting in Jan. 2017. The proposed fee increase effective for the 2017
invoice year is 0.80 percent based on the Bureau of Labor Statistics September 2016 consumer price index for the period Sept. 2015 to Aug.
2016. DEQ will apply this CPI increase to permit fees on the invoices DEQ will issue in Aug. 2017 for annual emissions during 2016 and the
operating period Nov. 15, 2017 to Nov. 14, 2018.
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Increase Title V Permit Fees by the Consumer Price Index: Phase 2
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RULE CAPTION


To become effective Upon filing.  Rulemaking Notice was published in the February 2016 Oregon Bulletin.
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